
From:Roslyn Elcock (Solihull MBC)
Sent:18 Aug 2023 16:14:44 +0100
To:Lawrence Osborne (Solihull MBC)
Cc:Collette O'Gara-Gavigan (Solihull MBC)
Subject:[22019] Auckland Education Centre - Planning Application No. PL/2023/00853/PPFL
Attachments:22019-BDS-ZZ--00-DR-A-0003-A3-P04- Planning Drawing_Fencing.pdf

Lawrence

 

Please see attached  revised fencing plan for Auckland Education Centre, this reflects the current site installations 
(i,e the fencing to the heights which has now been installed), plus our revised proposals to retain the timber fencing 
to the boundary adjacent to the Nursery (to maintain privacy for the nursery) along with minor amendment to the 
hoarding.  I understand the nursery are now happy with these proposals and the PM is liaising to obtain confirmation 
of their withdrawal of objection.

 

Please note we would be looking to obtain approval for the temporary hoarding for 5 years to maintain a secure site.

 

 

Kind Regards

 

Roslyn Elcock RIBA 

Architect

 

 

 

 

https://www.buildingdesignstudio.co.uk/
http://intranet/Coredocs/HealthyCouncil/Localwellbeingleads.aspx
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/


 

 

 

 

Telephone:        DD 0121 704 6731    General: 0121 704 6454  

Website:           https://www.buildingdesignstudio.co.uk/

Address:            Resources Directorate, Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council

                        Council House, Manor Square, Solihull B91 3QB

                             

Post code for satellite navigation systems: B91 3PX      Details of car parking

 

 

https://www.buildingdesignstudio.co.uk/
https://www.solihull.gov.uk/Tell-us/Visiting-the-council-house
https://www.solihull.gov.uk/Tell-us/Visiting-the-council-house
https://www.solihull.gov.uk/Tell-us/Visiting-the-council-house
https://westgate-solihull.co.uk/

